From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Laura Flores"; Tucker, Shelly

Cc: john_robinson@xtoenergy.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Michael Burton; Michael Alves
Subject: RE: XTO - Corral Canyon Federal #003H Work Plan

Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:35:00 AM

RE: XTO * Corral Canyon Fed #3H * 30-015-42922 * 2RP not assigned yet
Laura,
This work plan is approved with the following conditions:

Please provide the OCD with the analytical results of SP5.
The OCD will require surface confirmation samples from the overspray area at closure.
Like approval by BLM is required at this location.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Laura Flores [mailto:lflores@diversifiedfsi.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 9:06 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly

Cc: john_robinson@xtoenergy.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Michael Burton; Michael Alves
Subject: XTO - Corral Canyon Federal #003H Work Plan

Good morning,

Attached is the Work Plan for the XTO Corral Canyon Federal #003 H site.

Remediation activities would like to be started next week, pending your approval. If possible, can we
receive verbal or written approval, with any conditions of approval, soon?

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Laura Flores

Environmental Department
Diversified Field Service, Inc.
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